PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Tim Evard [tevard@bbitv.com]

on behalf of  Tim Evard <tevard@bbitv.com> [tevard @bbitv.com]
Sent: 5/6/2004 7:45:25 AM

To: 'Milton Diaz' [mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Subject: RE: Time Warner Ventures

New Time Warner Building in Manhattan - not sure where it is - I will
find out.

Expect to get 1 hour.

Tim

Tim Evard

ccs, Inc

4380 PGA Boulevard

Suite 101

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-775-1208

561-775-7877 fax
561-512-5100 mobile
tim@adss. tv

----- original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:mdiaz@bbitv.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2004 10:33 AM

To: 'Tim Evard’

Subject: RE: Time Warner Ventures

Tim -

where is the meeting and how long do you estimate, 1-2 hours? I think I
will change my trip and leave from NY to return to SF on that
evening....

Thanks,
mdp

————— original Message-----

From: Tim Evard [mailto:tevard@bbitv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 1:25 PM

To: 'Cliff Kagawa'; 'Glenn Yamashita'; 'Milton Diaz’
Subject: Time Warner Ventures

we are scheduled for wed, May 12 at 3PM

Tim

Tim Evard

ccs, Inc

4380 PGA Boulevard

Suite 101

palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-775-1208

561-775-7877 fax
561-512-5100 mobile
tim@adss.tv
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